MINUTES OF MEETING WAYNE COUNTY BOARD OF CANVASSERS WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 30, 2022 – 4:00 P.M. RALPH VIGLIOTTI BUILDING 1900 E. JEFFERSON AVE., DETROIT, MI 48207 **Meeting held in-person & via zoom video conferencing**

- **Call to Order:** Chair Richard Preuss, Wayne County Board of Canvassers called the meeting to order at 4:01 P.M.
- Members present: Richard Preuss, Chair Robert T. Boyd, Vice-Chair James Britton, Member Katherine Riley, Member
- Members absent: None
- Also present: Gregory Mahar, Director, Wayne County Elections Jennifer Redmond, Deputy Director, Wayne County Elections Rebeca Camargo, Assistant Wayne County Corporation Counsel Sharmaine Robinson Khursheed Ash-Shafii Alexis Ramsey
- Agenda item: Consideration of Agenda approval

Board action on agenda item: Chair Preuss requested a motion to adopt the agenda as presented. Vice-Chair Boyd, duly supported by Member Britton, moved to adopt the agenda as presented. The motion was adopted unanimously by a voice vote.

Agenda item: Approval of Minutes of November 16, 2022

Board action on agenda item: Chair Preuss requested a motion for approval of the minutes of the meeting held November 16, 2022. Vice-Chair Boyd duly supported by Member Britton moved for approval of the meeting minutes for November 16, 2022. The motion was adopted unanimously by a voice vote.

Agenda item: Approval of Minutes of November 18, 2022

Board action on agenda item: Chair Preuss requested a motion for approval of the minutes of the meeting held November 18, 2022.

Vice-Chair Boyd duly supported by Member Britton moved for approval of the meeting minutes for November 18, 2022. The motion was adopted unanimously by a voice vote.

Agenda item: Approval of Minutes of November 22, 2022

Board action on agenda item: Chair Preuss requested a motion for approval of the minutes of the meeting held November 22, 2022. Vice-Chair Boyd duly supported by Member Britton moved for approval of the meeting minutes for November 22, 2022. The motion was adopted unanimously by a voice vote.

Agenda item: Petition for Recount – City Council At-Large, City of Highland Park, filed by Sharmaine Robinson

Board action on agenda item: Chair Preuss requested a staff report. Jennifer Redmond, Deputy Director, Wayne County Elections informed the Board that the local elections for the City of Highland Park were certified on November 16, 2022. Ms. Robinson filed a Petition for Recount on November 21, 2022, stated the precincts she requested to be recounted and submitted the required deposit.

Corporation Counsel Rebecca A. Camargo advised that the petition meets the statutory requirements.

Board action on agenda item: Chair Preuss requested a motion regarding the Petition for Recount. Vice-Chair Boyd duly supported by Member Britton moved to approve the Petition for Recount for the office of City Council At-Large, City of Highland Park. The motion was adopted unanimously by a voice vote.

Agenda item: Petition for Recount – City Council Ward 6, City of Wayne, filed by Phillip A. Wagner

Board action on agenda item: Chair Preuss requested a staff report. Jennifer Redmond, Deputy Director, Wayne County Elections informed the Board that the local elections for the City of Wayne were certified on November 16, 2022. Mr. Phillip Wagner filed a Petition for Recount on November 22, 2022, indicated the precincts he requested to be recounted and submitted the required deposit.

Corporation Counsel Rebecca A. Camargo advised that the petition meets the statutory requirements.

Board action on agenda item: Chair Preuss requested a motion regarding the Petition for Recount. Member Riley duly supported by Member Britton moved to approve the Petition for Recount for the office of City Council Ward 6, City of Wayne. The motion was adopted unanimously by a voice vote.

Agenda item: New Business

Chair Preuss asked if there was any new business. Ms. Redmond advised that there was a Petition for Recount filed with the State Bureau of Elections for the partial recount of Proposal 2 & 3. Ms. Redmond informed that nothing has been scheduled regarding the State Recount. Discussion ensued regarding the scheduling of the Highland Park recount, the Wayne recount, and potential dates for the State recount. Ms. Redmond indicated that tentatively the recount for City of Highland Park is scheduled for December 6, 2022 and the recount for the City of Wayne is scheduled to begin on December 7, 2022. Ms. Redmond indicated that a meeting would need to be scheduled to consider the Petition for Recount filed by Mr. Timothy Klepp for the office of Board Member – Grosse Pointe Public School System. The next meeting was scheduled for Tuesday, December 6, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. in the City of Highland Park.

- Agenda item: Public Comment. Mark Asley Price made a comment and thanked the Board.
- Agenda item: Adjournment.

Board action on agenda item: Chair Preuss requested a motion to adjourn. Vice-Chair Boyd, duly supported by Member Britton, moved to adjourn. The motion was adopted unanimously by a voice vote.

Meeting adjourned at 4:16 p.m.